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SUBJECT:  Sustainable Range Program Environmental Activity Responsibilities Matrix 
 
 
 
1.  Reference memorandum, DAIM-ZA, 30 Jun 2005, SAB (encl 1). 
 
2. To ensure the continued use of training ranges and land assets, the OACSIM staff 
worked with the ARSTAF from G-3 and G-4 to address funding gaps and overlap 
redundancies among all the programs.  The outcome of these efforts for the 
Installations Program Element Group (II PEG) is the enclosed Sustainable Range 
Program (SRP) Matrix, Phase 1. The matrix clarifies responsibilities for funding 
environmentally-related sustainable range requirements within the II PEG, and identifies 
which proponent will program these requirements beginning in Budget Estimate 
Submission Program Objective Memorandum (BESPOM) FY 08-13 and champion any 
UFR in the year of execution and for BESPOM.  The OACSIM staff proponents are in 
the process of revising their respective funding guidance documents. 
 
3.  Point of Contact for the environment program responsibilities is Dr. Sharon Bucci, 
703-601-1520, DSN 329-1520, Sharon.Bucci@hqda.army.mil. 
 
FOR THE ASSISTANT CHIEF OF STAFF FOR INSTALLATION MANAGEMENT: 
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                                                                       CHRISTOPHER E. SCHUSTER 
                                                                       Colonel, GS 
                                                                       Director, Environmental Programs 
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